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Notice of Apparent Liability
Application for Review

Dear Counsel:

This letter concerns a Notice of Apparent Liability ("NAL") issued on February 12, 2007, to West
Texas A&M University, licensee of Station KWTS, Canyon, Texas ("Station"), for willfully violating
Section 73.3539 of the Commission's Rules ("Rules") by failing to timely file a license renewal
application for the Station, and for willfully and repeatedly violating Section 301 of the Communications
Act of 1934, as amended ("Act"), by engaging in unauthorized operation of the Station after its
authorization had expired.1 An Application for Review of that NAL was filed on April 18, 2011, and
remains pending.

The Notice of Apparent Liability is hereby CANCELLED. West Texas A&M University is
instead hereby ADMONISHED for its violations of Section 73 .3539 of the Rules and of Section 301 of
the Act.

Sincerely,

#t

Peter H. Doyle
Chief, Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: West Texas A&M University

'47 C.F.R. § 73.3539; 47 U.S.C. § 301.
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